



Radiation Systems, Inc.

RECEIVED

AUG 31 10 42 AM '92

RECEIVED

Technical Products Division

AUG 19 10 14 AM '92

FEEs FCC  
SECTION

FCC  
in reply, refer to:  
FCC Gen (CA-23909)

13 August 1992

17 Sept 92

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL  
Return Receipt Requested

Federal Communication Commission  
P. O. Box 358320  
Pittsburgh, PA 15251

Attention: Frank Wright

Subject: FCC Licenses

Enclosures: (1) Two (2) RSi checks in the amount of \$35.00 each  
(2) Two (2) FCC Form 442 with Exhibits

Gentlemen:

Radiation Systems, Inc. (RSi) is providing as Enclosure (2) two (2) Applications for New or Modified Radio Station Authorization. In these cases RSi is requesting modifications to the existing licenses for the Sterling, Virginia facility (Call Sign KK2XFV) and the test range facility in Arcola, Virginia.

Please expedite these modifications, and send the originals to my attention.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

RADIATION SYSTEMS, INC.  
Technical Products Division

Deborah L. Pettitt  
Jr. Contract Administrator

DLP/

1501 Moran Road  
Sterling, Virginia 20166  
Telephone (703) 450-5680  
Fax (703) 450-4706 Telex 89-9156